scile Echols

om: Terri Bonifay [tbonifay@PerdidoBeachResort.com]
ant: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 2:02 PM
[o: Marycile Echols
Subject: RE: Hotel Registrations for AASB Summer Conference Macon County

It was my pleasure to be of assistance. Email confirmations will follow.

Terri Bonifay
----- Original Message-----
From: Marycile Echols [mailto:echolsmc@maconklz.oLCﬂ
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 1:28 PM
To: Terri Bonifay
Subject: Hotel Registrations for AASB Summer Conference Macon County
Importance: High

Thank you for speaking with me on today regarding reservations for the upcoming AASB Convention.

The Check-in Date for Mr. Samw‘l, Mrs. %/e, Ms. l-{o_lg, and Mr. TMpsop is June 20, 2013 and check out is
June 23, 2013. ) ‘

Mrs. Katy Campbell check in date is June 19, 2013 and check out June 23, 2013.

The credit card to hold the
VISA:
Expiration
NameonC

e DUN UoUUIY

Tuskegee, AL 36083-0090

These are the attendees:
Mr. Theodore Samuel 1170 County Road 47, Tuskegee, AL 36083 King Size

Mrs. Elnora Smith-Love 1101 Anona Street Tuskegee Institute, AL 36088 King Size
Mrs. Katy Campbell 1205 South Main Street Tuskegee, AL 36083 King Size

Ms. Mary H. Hooks, 2924 McFadden Drive Tuskegee Inst., AL 36088 King Size

\ Mr. Karey Thompson 214 Farmville Road Notasulga, AL 36866 King Size

Each of these persons have had reservations in the past under the Macon County Board of Education P.O. BOX
830090 Tuskegee, AL 36083-0090

From: Terri Bonifay |mailto:tbonifay@PerdidoBeachResort.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 1:18 PM

To: Marycile Echols

Subject: cc auth form




